## Town of Greenville

# TOWN BOARD MEETING September16<sup>th</sup>, 2024 7:00pm

The regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Greenville was held on Monday September 16<sup>th</sup>, 2024 at 7:00pm at Pioneer Hall. Supervisor Bensen opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00pm.

Present: Supervisor John Bensen

Councilman William VonAtzingen

Councilman Paul Macko

Recording Secretary: Clerk-Collector Jessica K. Lewis

Department Heads Present: Highway Superintendent Mike Dudley

Event Planner/Coordinator Samantha Jones

Other: Town Attorney Tal Rappleyea

Planning Board Chair Don Teator

Maintenance Supervisor Trainee Joe Murphy

CPOG President Bill VonAtzingen District #4 Legislator Greg Davis

And 7 guests

**Meeting Minutes**: Councilman Macko motioned, seconded by Councilman VonAtzingen to approve the meeting minutes for the August 19, 2024 monthly meeting. Carried 3 ayes

#### **Old Business**

The following monthly department reports were given:

**Highway** – Highway Superintendent Mike Dudley read the attached report.

**Building & Grounds** – Maintenance Supervisor Trainee Joe Murphy gave a verbal report. Mr. Murphy noted that the chainsaws at the park were going to need to be upgraded/replaced. No motions made.

**Code Enforcement** – CEO Mark Overbaugh read the attached report. Mr. Overbaugh has a meeting scheduled with the new owners of the Kilcar to discuss their future plans. Greenville Fire expressed concerns with the amount of false fire alarms received year to date at Camp Malka. Town Attorney Tal Rappleyea to send over a local law pertaining to this for discussion on the next TBM.

**Planning Board** – Councilman Macko read the attached report.

**Beautification** – Bill VonAtzingen reported that CPOG gave the Town checks for \$22,500 towards Greenville Days and \$2,000 towards the pavilion utilities project. There is a group organizing the duck fundraiser for 2025. Prevost Hall project is in holding pattern while we await news from the engineering firm. The pavilion bathrooms project is also on hold because the only bid received was not including the entire scope of work that is required. Greenville Day is coming up and the Highway Department will assist in setting up including providing barriers and traffic cones.

## Town of Greenville

TOWN BOARD MEETING September16<sup>th</sup>, 2024 7:00pm

**Events** – Event Planner Samantha Jones reported Greenville Day is ready to roll. Volunteers still needed, all interested should reach out directly to her.

#### **New Business**

**Speed Reduction** — A speed change request was received pertaining to County Rt 41. *Councilman Macko motioned, seconded by Councilman VonAtzingen to send a memo supporting the request and redirect the resident requesting to the County as it is a County roadway.*Carried 3 ayes

**Alarm Systems LL** – Supervisor Bensen read the proposed local law draft pertaining to false alarms. Councilman Macko motioned, seconded by Councilman VonAtzingen to schedule a Public Hearing at 5:45pm on October 7<sup>th</sup>, 2024 to discuss the proposed alarm systems law and any other new business to come before the Board. Carried 3 ayes

**Tax Cap Override** – Councilman VonAtzingen motioned, seconded by Councilman Macko to schedule a public hearing on October 21, 2024 at 6:45pm to adopt a local law overriding the tax cap for the 2025 budget if needed.

Carried 3 ayes

**Budget Workshops** – Councilman VonAtzingen motioned, seconded by Councilman Macko to schedule budget workshops on October 7, 2024 from 6:00pm until complete, and on October 21, 2024 from 5:00pm-6:30pm.

Carried 3 ayes

**General Controls Invoice** – Leroy Bear came before the Board to inquire about a past due invoice for ~\$68k owed to General Controls regarding plant upgrades/stocking from April. Mr. Bear emphasized that all of the paperwork was given to Supervisor Bensen by himself two weeks prior to the August Town Board meeting. Supervisor Bensen does not have said paperwork or a status on payment.

**Library Bathrooms** – Councilman Macko mentioned that there was an incident with the bathroom downstairs in the library being clogged with paper towels. *Councilman Macko motioned, seconded by Councilman VonAtzingen to get prices to install a hand dryer. Carried 3 ayes* 

Bills – Councilman VonAtzingen motioned, seconded by Councilman Macko to pay the following bills:

General Abstract #9 for \$74,481.79 Highway Abstract #9 for \$17,494.93 Sewer Abstract #9 for \$2,760.00 Water Abstract #9 for \$3,910.00

## **Town of Greenville**

TOWN BOARD MEETING September16<sup>th</sup>, 2024 7:00pm

There being no further new business this meeting was adjourned at 8:03pm.

	Jessica K. Lewis, Town Clerk-Collecto
Superv	risor Bensen
Counci	lman Macko
Counci	lman VonAtzingen